



Associated Students of Concordia University Irvine
Wednesday, September 21, 2016
Student Union 202, Open Forum

Minutes

- I. Call to Order – Catherine Foster: 10:30 am
- II. Opening Prayer- Catherine
- III. Attendance
 - a. **Senators Present:** Amanda Alvarez Deborah Shells, Erika Boychenko, Evette Jahangiri, Forrest McFarland, Isabelle Upchurch, Josiah Popp, Katie DePol, Catherine Pimentel, Nikki Ancona, Nayeli Gonzalez, Noah Eschmann, Reanna Benton, Conor Koester, Ashlie Rodgers, Maddy Schmitt, Adam Garcia
 - b. **Senators Absent:** Alik Bonis
 - c. **Executive Board Present:** Ariana Sadeghipour, Catherine Foster, Hayden Kirkman, Lauren Youngsma, Jessica James, Celina Stratton
 - d. **Staff Present:** Gilbert Fugitt
- IV. Approval of Minutes
 - a. 1st Evette
 - b. 2nd Ashlie
- V. Approval of Agenda
 - a. 1st Amanda
 - b. 2nd Erika
- VI. New Business
 - a. Introduction
 - i. Name, major, year
 - b. Ongoing Projects
 - i. Hydration Stations
 1. Getting implemented around campus
 2. Water by track, in gym- want to get hydration stations
 3. Was supposed to be implemented over Labor Day weekend, but there were some Alpha sewage problem
 - ii. Smoking Areas
 1. Over summer and last year
 2. Beta, Right side of library
 3. Want to make students aware of the designated areas
 4. Campus safety will escort them to designated areas
 5. Working on signage

6. Educational period
7. Amanda-Is this for faculty as well?
 - a. Currently only in student code of conduct
 - b. Question has been brought up and it is harder to change faculty policy, but it is in the works
8. Forrest- Are we obligated to report them? How do we contact them?
 - a. Yes, as mandated reporters
 - b. Call 949-210-3000 and they will handle it
 - c. Student code of conduct notes it in the residence halls, so we can report it
- iii. Meal Exchange/Additional Caf items
 1. Caf committee worked on last year
 2. Yet to be implemented because of opening of Eagles' Landing
 3. Having staffing issues
 4. Could use meal swipes for food in Eagles' Landing
 5. They do it at other universities, but need to establish Eagles' Landing
 6. Erika- Will they bring in the containers again?
 - a. There is a hygiene issues with those, so for now we will use the cardboard
- iv. Theater Lighting
 1. President Krueger pushing for it because it is a safety issue
- v. Ice Machines
 1. Housing committee project for Sigma square
 2. "On the books"- Concordia has long process for research and funding
- vi. Recycling
 1. Have been ordered but not delivered
 2. There re temporary bins around campus
- vii. Free Weights in CU Active
 1. Current problem- space for the weights, NCAA compliance
- viii. Water by the track
- ix. Uber Spot
 1. All drivers will have a spot by lowers dumpsters
 2. Will work on getting the word out to students after implementation
- x. Campus Signage
 1. Hasn't had a lot of research
 2. Want to have signs on dorm road to direct visitors
- xi. Questions?
 1. Maddy- in res halls there are signs that say no smoking within 25 feet. DO they apply?
 - a. No. once the no smoking signs are put up, they will be taken down
 2. Adam- could the Uber spot be moved by Sigma?
 - a. The one by lowers doesn't take up another spot
 3. Katie- are there hydration stations in rho or sigma?
 - a. Not currently, but when they get funding the can add them
 4. Josiah- what do you mean by theatre lighting?
 - a. Amphitheatre lighting for the walkway on the ground
- c. 40th Anniversary Celebration

- i. This Sunday is the celebration church service
 - ii. We have been asked to work/ usher/ cheerleader
 - iii. From 2-4 on Sunday
 - iv. 8 Senators available
 - v. will be placed throughout the campus
 - vi. Erika- Any clean up we can help with afterward?
 - 1. No, it will actually only be from 2:15- 3:15
 - vii. Amanda- Is this open to the community?
 - 1. There will be a lot of alumni here and other people
 - d. Breast Cancer Awareness Overview
 - i. October 6, 12, 19, 26
 - ii. Wear pink or BCA shirts
 - iii. Dig pink, backdrop painting, photo booth, painting pumpkins
 - iv. Ari- On the second and third week, we will be doing postcards for ATW students
 - v. Reanna- October 6th?
 - 1. It is a Thursday and the volleyball game at night
 - vi. Shirts
 - 1. \$5 for two weeks, \$7 for two weeks, \$10 for the rest
 - 2. in October- wear your shirt every Wednesday
 - 3. In the CSLD, if you wear pink or BCA shirts, the CSLD donates \$1 to the National Breast Cancer Foundation
 - e. One on One Signups
 - i. Google Calendars
 - 1. Will go over in the meeting
 - ii. September 26- October 3
 - iii. Bring your goals for Senate and personally
 - f. Club Proposals 9/28
 - i. Only received one so far
 - ii. Senate will probably go later
 - iii. Josiah- What is the proposal?
 - 1. We haven't looked it over yet
 - 2. Will send the attachment on Monday
 - g. Bonding
 - i. Options- roller skating, karaoke, bowling
 - ii. Yay for bowling
 - iii. \$5 bowling event this Friday for Student Activities
 - iv. think of future bonding events
- VII. Old Business
- a. Senate Training
 - i. Thanks for coming
 - ii. If you have questions, let Catherine know
- VIII. Committees

- a. Say hi to each other
- IX. Open Floor
 - a. Add forms for the class
 - b. Need gilbert to sign it
 - c. Senate picture 10/12
 - d. Meet at Student Union for BCA events
- X. Adjournment- 11:03 am